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Maureen Gentry <gentrym@rochesterhills.org>

RE: Crestwy Estates PUD 
1 message

John D. Staran <jstaran@hsc-law.com> Thu, Dec 28, 2017 at 12:01 PM
To: Maureen Gentry <gentrym@rochesterhills.org>

No comments or changes.  Looks OK. 

 

_________________________

 

 

  John D. Staran

  2055 Orchard Lake Road

  Sylvan Lake, MI 48320

  (248) 731-3080  Fax (248) 731-3088

  Direct  (248) 731-3088

  jstaran@hsc-law.com

 

  www.hsc-law.com

 

Confiden�ality No�ce:  This communica�on, including any a�achments, is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient and may contain confiden�al and legally
privileged informa�on.  If you are not the intended recipient, please promptly no�fy us by return email, permanently delete this email and any a�achments, and
destroy any printouts. 

 

Treasury Circular 230 Disclosure:  This communica�on is not intended or wri�en to be used, nor may it be used or relied upon, by a taxpayer for the purpose of
avoiding tax penal�es that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code, as amended.

 

 

From: Maureen Gentry [mailto:gentrym@rochesterhills.org]  
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 12:04 PM 
To: John D. Staran 
Subject: Crestwy Estates PUD
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Hi John,

Hope you had a nice weekend.  Attached is the PUD Agreement for Crestwyk Estates, a proposed 16 unit condo
development on John R.  Please review and let me know if you approve.

Thank you!

Moe

Maureen Gentry 
Planning and Economic Development 
City of Rochester Hills 
1000 Rochester Hills Dr. 
Rochester Hills, MI 48309 
(248) 841-2575  
www.rochesterhills.org 
**  
Get Email Updates on Gov Delivery <http://www.rochesterhills.org/list.aspx

Join us on Facebook <http://www.facebook.com/CityOfRochesterHills> 
Follow us on Twitter <http://twitter.com/rochesterhills>  
Sign up for Alerts with Nixle <http://www.nixle.com/>
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have
received this email in error please notify the originator of the message. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender.
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